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OiL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 30, 1954

J. W. House

Humble Oil & Refining Co.
P. C. Box 1600

Midland, Texas

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of September 27, pertaining
to the unorthodox location for your "Husgpache Oil Unit Well No. 1.

Your request to drill this well to be located 1857.5' from the

North line and 262.4' iron: the West line of Section 35, Township 23
South, Range 22 East, Eddy County, New Mexico is hereby approved
in conformance with the provisions of Rule 104 paragraph (f).

Your Form C-101 is being sent to our Artesia office for
approval.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary - Director
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cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico



